
Planning Board  
 
 

Agenda 
 

Thursday, May 20, 2021 
 

5:30 p.m. 
 
Call to Order 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 

1. SUP 2021 – 02   Viking Properties Coffee Shop 
 

2. SUP 2021 – 03    Heather Ridge Estates 
 

3. Discussion – Residential Density 
                       Downtown Deliveries 
                       Prohibited Land Use on 321 

 
Other Business 
 
Adjournment 
 

Town of Blowing Rock 



1 
 

DRAFT 
 

Planning and Zoning Board 
 

Minutes 
 

Thursday, April 15, 2021 
 

5:30 p.m. 
 
 

The Blowing Rock Planning and Zoning Board met on Thursday, April 15, 2021 for their 
regularly scheduled meeting in person and via Zoom. Chairman Gherini called the meeting 
to order at 5:30 pm. Members present were Harrison Herbst, Pete Page, Bill McCarter, Joe 
Papa, Sam Hess, and Sam Glover. Members absent were Mike Page and Wes Carter. Staff 
members present were Planning Director Kevin Rothrock, Planning and Zoning Support 
Specialist Tammy Bentley and Town Engineer Doug Chapman.  
 
Chairman Gherini asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  Mr. Herbst made a 
motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Mr. Papa. All members were in favor of the 
motion. 
 
Chairman Gherini asked if there were any changes to the March 2021 minutes. Mr. Glover 
made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Mr. Herbst. All members were in favor 
of the motion. 
 
Chairman Gherini asked for an update on Mr. Carter’s health. Ms. Bentley advised the 
Board that Mr. Carter was still in the ICU. 
 

1. Conditional Rezoning (CB to CZ-CB, Central Business) – 144 Pine St 
 
Mr. Mike Trew advised that his firm made a mistake on the application and the total 
acreage is 0.39, not 0.29 acres. 

 
Mr. Rothrock gave the staff report and Powerpoint presentation. Steve Heatherington, 
representing Lucrum 7, LLC, is requesting a conditional rezoning of the former Stone Pillar 
bed and breakfast (demolished) and Snips (demolished) property from Central Business to 
Conditional Zoning – Central Business (CZ-CB).  The 0.39 -acre property is located between 
Pine Street and Laurel Lane.  The Applicant is proposing the construction of 8 townhomes on 
the property. The property is further identified by Watauga County PINs 2807-87-8611-000, 
and 2807-87-7474-000. 
 
The Central Business zoning district allows up to 5 units per acre for multi-family uses. The 
Applicant is requesting a residential density of up to 20.35 units per acre (0.39 ac on site) for 
a total of 8 units for the project.  Allowing 20.35 units per acre would require a waiver of the 
residential density requirements in Section 16-12.2.3 of the Land Use Code. The 2014 
Comprehensive Plan supports an increase in residential density of at least 8 units per acre in 
the most intensive residential zoning district.  Central Business and the downtown area 
would be comparable areas of the most intensive residential zoning. 
 



2 
 

Of the proposed 8 units, 6 are one-bedroom units and 2 are two-bedroom units. 
The applicable street setback for Town Center is 15 feet and is measured from the back of 
the existing/proposed sidewalk along each street. The proposed buildings meet the 
required street setbacks from both Pine and Laurel. 
 
The side setback is 5 feet, and the proposed buildings meet the side setbacks. 
 
The maximum building height is 30 feet from the finished sidewalk elevations to the standard 
15-foot setback. Beyond the 15-foot setback, the allowable building height increases 
incrementally for every 5 feet of additional setback. The proposed building height for both 
end units is 28 feet 10 inches. The building height for the next two interior units is 33 feet 10 
inches. The proposed building height for the 2 middle units is 39 feet 10 inches.  Based on 
the proposed elevations provided, all of the buildings meet the building height requirements 
for the Central Business district. 
 
The building materials include a board and batten siding, lap and cedar shake siding, stone 
veneer, architectural roof shingles and architectural stone veneer. Some metal roofing 
accents are planned for some shed dormers and eave overhangs. 
 
Access to the site will be through Pine Street, one-way through the site and exiting to Laurel 
Lane.  The proposed project requires 15 parking spaces, and 15 angled spaces are 
provided. 
 
The storm water runoff from the site will be conveyed to an onsite detention system and 
released to Pine Street. 
 
Sewer will be connected to Pine Street. All electrical service will be provided underground. 
Garbage collection will be through roll-out containers in an enclosure located on the east 
side of the property adjacent to Pine Street.  
 
All of the trees on site will be removed as many are in poor condition or are within the 
building or parking area footprint. There is a significant buffer along Laurel Lane since the 
Town owns an area 20 feet from the back of the existing sidewalk. The Applicant is 
proposing to remove the large white pines on the Town property and replace with other 
trees. The large white pines are overgrown, in poor condition, pose a safety risk, or are 
already dead. 
 
Applicant Proposed Conditions 
 

1. Density – Density to be modified to allow 8 residential units for the project at 20.35 
units/acre. Based on lot acreage, 0.39, and current ordinance maximum of 5 units 
per acre, only two residential units would be allowed. 
 

2. Roofing – Roof pitch on the rear shed dormers to be 4/12 instead of 6/12 for the 
middle six (6) units. 

A neighborhood meeting was held at Town Hall and via Zoom on April 1, 2021, where the 
Applicant shared with the group their vision for the property. 
 
Mr. Heatherington said they are requesting an increase in density for 8 townhomes. 
 



3 
 

Mr. Mike Trew, Engineer, said his firm helped with the Main and Pine project and Mr. 
Heatherington asked them to assist with this project. Mr. Trew apologized for the error in the 
total acreage on the application. Mr. Trew said this is a narrow lot and the project will be 
complimentary to Main and Pine. Mr. Trew said the parking is determined by number of 
bedrooms and that access will be one way entering on Pine and exiting onto Laurel which 
will preclude traffic being routed to Wallingford Street. Mr. Trew said the lot is almost flat with 
no fall to step the buildings. Mr. Trew said this is achieved in the design. Mr. Trew said the 
storm water detention is under the parking area and that the large white pines will be 
removed and replaced with new screening plants.  
 
Mr. Bill Dixon, Architect, said this is a long, skinny site and the different floor heights, which 
meet the requirements of the code, help break up the building. Mr. Dixon said the exterior 
will be board and batten siding with a richer color than the Main and Pine buildings. Mr. 
Dixon said they are proposing 2 one-bedroom and 6 two-bedroom units that could be 
owned individually or by Mr. Heatherington. Mr. Dixon said the four shed dormers along the 
back have a 4/12 roof pitch. 
 
Mr. Glover asked if the air conditioning units would be on the back side of the building. Mr. 
Dixon said there will be 2 small outdoor units per townhome which will be screened and not 
seen from Wallingford. Chairman Gherini asked if there would be gas for cooking, etc. Mr. 
Dixon said the units will be all electric, except for gas fireplaces. Mr. Pete Page asked the 
clearance between the patios. Mr. Dixon said 6.5 feet. 
 
Chairman Gherini asked about Fire Department access. Mr. Trew said this will comply with 
the Fire Department’s requirements and code requirements for building access. Mr. Trew 
advised that, per the Fire Department, a fire hydrant on Laurel Lane will not be required. 
 
Chairman Gherini asked the square footage of the units. Mr. Dixon said the one-bedroom 
end units are 1275 square feet and the remaining six middle units are 1687 square feet. 
 
Mr. Trew advised that the water line on Pine Street is currently 4 inches and will be increased 
to 6 inches and will be extended to the corner of the property. 
 
Mr. Dixon advised that the landscape buffer facing Wallingford will be a 4-foot broken 
buffer and will shield the HVAC units. Chairman Gherini asked who maintains this. Mr. Dixon 
advised by Mr. Heatherington or the HOA. Mr. Heatherington said the Laurel Lane buffer, 
once replaced, will be the responsibility of the Town. 
 
Mr. Glover said that some folks do not acknowledge one-way signs. Mr. Trew said the signs 
will be on Town property. Mr. Dixon added that the diagonal parking makes going the 
wrong way difficult. 
 
Chairman Gherini asked the construction start time. Mr. Heatherington said around 8:00 
a.m. until 4 or 4:30. Mr. Rothrock advised that construction Town-wide can commence at 
7:00 a.m. Monday through Friday.  
 
Chairman Gherini asked each member their thoughts. 
 
Mr. McCarter said he is okay with this and asked how to deal with density in the long term. 
Mr. Rothrock said this process is the only way now. 
 
Mr. Glover asked the zoning of the Devore lot. Mr. Rothrock advised O/I, Office-Institutional. 



4 
 

 
Mr. Pete Page asked if short-term rentals will be allowed. Mr. Heatherington said they are 
allowed in the CB zoning district and he intends to rent these short-term, like the Main and 
Pine units. Mr. Heatherington said these are townhomes as he wants the flexibility to sell 
individual units based on market conditions. Mr. Page asked if this new zoning request 
would change this. Mr. Rothrock advised that it would not as the current underlying zoning 
allows short-term rentals. 
 
Chairman Gherini said his questions were answered. 
 
Mr. Hess asked if granting the density requested sets a precedence in other areas. Mr. 
Rothrock advised that the process creates a zoning district for this property and each 
property stands on its own. Mr. Rothrock said the Board will watch for trends and codify the 
code as necessary, but that the Board can currently address density for each project. Mr. 
Rothrock added that the Town Council is under no obligation to approve a Conditional 
Zoning request. 
 
Mr. Papa asked if short-term rental use affects parking. Mr. Rothrock said no that the parking 
is based on the number of bedrooms and residential use. Mr. Papa said there may be 
multiple cars per unit. Mr. Rothrock said the thinks the parking will be designated. Mr. 
Heatherington confirmed and said the parking at Main and Pine is designated. 
 
Mr. Glover asked the rational for 8 units per acre. Mr. Rothrock said that residential density is 
a watershed requirement and maximum density is currently 5 units per acre. Mr. Rothrock 
advised that this property is outside the watershed, that we must use the R – 6M zoning 
which is 5 units per acre. Mr. Heatherington said he is looking at return on investment. Mr. 
Glover asked if mixed-use is counted the same way. Mr. Rothrock said the retail portion is 
not factored into the residential density. 
 
Mr. Herbst asked about the density of the surrounding properties. Mr. Rothrock advised that 
Main and Pine is 17 units per acre. Mr. Glover noted that the new Winkler building has 12 
units on a half-acre. 
 
Ms. Simms, of 275 Wallingford Street said that is a lot of units in one area which will increase 
people and traffic. Ms. Simms said she assumes the Town is doing this for the taxes. Mr. 
Rothrock said the Town is not doing this, Mr. Heatherington is. Ms. Simms asked why this is 
being allowed. Mr. Rothrock said the Town has not allowed this yet, that the Town Council 
will hear this in May. Mr. Heatherington said he could build a hotel and that the Land Use 
Code determines the size of the building. Ms. Simms asked if this is to the Town’s benefit. Mr. 
Heatherington said he did not know. Ms. Simms said there are no hotels in town. Mr. 
Rothrock said there are several motels/hotels in town. Ms. Simms said she does not want the 
character of Blowing Rock to change. Mr. Heatherington said that this helps the town as 
people park, typically leave their cars parked, and walk to everything in town and that this 
pumps sales tax into the town as these people shop and dine out. Mr. Heatherington said 
he hopes to start this summer, adding that Main and Pine was completed in 12 months. 
 
Ms. Simms asked about voting. Mr. Rothrock advised that the Planning Board votes to 
recommend, then the Town Council will vote in May. Mr. Rothrock added that what is being 
proposed must be built. 
 
Mr. Herbst made a motion to close the public comment, seconded by Mr. Hess. All 
members were in favor of the motion. 



5 
 

 
Mr. Glover said he appreciated the comments from the public. 
 
Mr. Herbst recommended to approve, seconded by Mr. Hess. All members were in favor of 
the motion. 
 
Other Business 
 
The Board hopes to continue working on 321 in May. Mr. Rothrock said the BRCC Pro Shop 
request may come back.  
 
Mr. Hess said he does not want to have to approve higher density based on precedence. 
Mr. Rothrock said this is only an issue in CB and that the Board needs to put together a 
subcommittee to look at this. 
 
Having no further business Mr. Herbst made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Glover. 
All members were in favor of the motion. 
 
Chairman Gherini adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m. 
 
  
 
_________________________                                  _________________________________ 
Chairman Gherini                       Tammy Bentley 
                                                                                  Planning & Zoning Support Specialist 



 1 

Blowing Rock Planning Board 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
Project:    CUP 2021-02 Viking Properties 
Meeting Date:  May 20, 2021 
Applicant:  Viking Properties – Britt Medley  
Staff:   Kevin Rothrock, Planning Director   
 
 
REQUEST 
 
Viking Properties is requesting a Special Use Permit to construct a drive-thru coffee shop 
on the former Cambria car lot property at 7855 Valley Blvd.  The property is zoned GB, 
General Business and is located in the WS-IV water supply watershed. The property is 
further identified by Watauga County PIN 2817-17-3703-000. 
 
SITE PLAN 
 
The proposed site is a redevelopment of the former Cambria car lot, moped shop, and 
psychic palm reader. The small building will be removed, and a new 432 square foot 
building will be constructed for drive through and walk-up service. Employees will be 
the only ones in the building as it is designed for coffee service, equipment and storage 
only. 
 
The applicant is providing eight (8) parking spaces with one being ADA accessible. Only 4 
spaces are required. For the drive through, five (5) spaces in the queue line are required 
by Code and 6 are provided around the building. 
 
Storm Water Management 
 
Storm water detention is required due to the increased impervious area of just over 
1000 square feet.  However, the site has so many underground utilities and other 
obstacles, it would be impractical to construct an underground detention area for such a 
small increase. The Applicant is requesting a waiver of the storm water detention 
requirements otherwise required by the Land Use Code.  
 
Access 
 
Access to the property will be through two existing driveways – one on Hwy 321 and 
one on Sunset. These driveways will allow for two-way traffic.  Access to Maple Road 
will be eliminated. A small landscape wall will be installed with a landscape buffer to 
surround the east side of the property. 
 



 2 

ARCHITECTURAL 
 
The building will be one level but will have a second level façade above the front service 
area.  The design includes lap siding, Eldorado stone, and a gray metal roof. 
 
WAIVERS 
 
The Applicant requests waiver of the storm water detention requirement due to the 
small increase in impervious area of 1001 sq feet. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
1. Site plan 
2. Architectural schematic plans 
 
 
 



DATE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET TITLE

ARCHITECTURE, PA

828 265 2405

BOONE, NC 28607

703 W. KING ST.

FAX: 828 265 2406

ARCHITECTURE, PA

BILL DIXON, NCARB

APPALACHIAN

APPALACHIAN

D
A

T
E

:
R

E
V

#
:

B
Y

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

OF

E-MAIL: APPALARCH@SKYBEST.COM

SUITE 201

3/26/2021

KC

A-6

#S
ite

 F
ul

l A
dd

re
ss

#P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

L:
\S

co
tc

hm
an

-B
R

\s
co

tc
hm

an
.p

ln

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 Left Perspective

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 Right Perspective

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"3 Left Rear Perspective

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"4 Left Perspective - Parapet Roof

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"5 Right Perspective - Parapet Roof



S
U

N
S

E
T

  
D

R
IV

E
  
C

O
F

F
E

E
  
S

H
O

P
F

O
R

SHEET

C1

B
L

O
W

IN
G

 R
O

C
K

, 
 N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

R
O

L
IN

A

pr
el
im

in
ar

y

S
IT

E
  P

LA
N

B
L
O

W
IN

G
 R

O
C

K
, 

L
L

C
V

IK
IN

G
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

 O
F

 

12'x36'
NEW
BUILDINGEXISTING CURB CUT

EXISTING CURB CUT

3
5 6

7 8

4

20'
10'

10'

19'
TYP

20'

20'

12'

12'

24'

1 HC

EXISTING WATERLINE

ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.
BY THE TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT.
DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE AS INDICATED HEREON AND AS REQUIRED

2.
3.

1.

DEVELOPER :

ENGINEER :
WARREN CONSULTING &

850 9TH AVE NW
HICKORY, NC 28601
TELE. 828-493-6988

OWNER :
JOHN B & PAULA E MEDLEY
2015 GEORGE HAYES RD
BOONE, NC 28607

1. PARCEL ID 2817-17-3703-000

2. TOTAL AREA = 0.258 AC 

3. PROPERTY IS ZONED BR-GB

AND ONSITE OBSERVATIONS.
BASE INFORMATION FROM BLOWING ROCK GIS, SURVEY BY APPALACHIAN SURVEYORS, PA

4. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS BY APPALACHIAN ARCHITECTURE, PA FOR ELEVATIONS

TELE.  252-885-2760

EXACT DIMENSIONS OF PROPOSED BUILDING.

4. EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA = 6,988 SQ FT 

5. PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 7,989 SQ FT 

VIKING PROPERTIES OF
BLOWING ROCK, LLC
2015 GEORGE HAYES RD
BOONE, NC 28607
TELE.  252-885-2760

ARCHITECT :
APPALACHIAN ARCHITECTURE, PA
703 W KING ST St #201
BOONE, NC 28607
TELE. 828-265-2405

DESIGN, PLLC

PROPOSED DRIVE THRU

COFFEE SHOP

6. REQUIRED PARKING = 432 SQ FT/100 SQ FT/SPACE 
=  5 SPACES < 8 PROVIDED

TO REMAIN

2

9'
TYP

20' R

15' R

5' R

20' R

17' R

6' R

PROPOSED PAVED

PARKING AREA

03.5

3502

FFE = 3505.00

03.0

03.4

03.0

8'

8'

W/ SIGN

5' CROSSWALK

05.0

04.9

EX 6" SEWERLINE

TO BE RELOCATED

5% MAX

04.8

04.5

04.5

06.0

07.0

05.5

06.0

06.0

04.25

3
5
0
4

3506

3.0

03.2

03.6

3504

10' R

2.5' R

LANDSCAPE AREA

6' LANDSCAPE BUFFER W/

CANADIAN HEMLOCK @ 8'OC

OCTOBER GLORY

MAPLE TREE (TYP)

ENGLISH ROSEUM

RHODODENDRON (TYP)

6' LANDSCAPE AREA

2' LANDSCAPE WALL

3
5
1
0

03.8

6' R

04.75



DATE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET TITLE

ARCHITECTURE, PA

828 265 2405

BOONE, NC 28607

703 W. KING ST.

FAX: 828 265 2406

ARCHITECTURE, PA

BILL DIXON, NCARB

APPALACHIAN

APPALACHIAN

D
A

T
E

:
R

E
V

#
:

B
Y

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

OF

E-MAIL: APPALARCH@SKYBEST.COM

SUITE 201

4/21/2021

KC

A-6

VI
KI

N
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
 O

F
BL

O
W

IN
G

 R
O

C
K,

 L
LC

SU
N

SE
T 

D
R

IV
E 

C
O

FF
EE

 S
H

O
P

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

BL
O

W
IN

G
 R

O
C

K,
 N

O
R

TH
 C

AR
O

LI
N

A

L:
\S

co
tc

hm
an

-B
R

\3
-3

1-
21

-c
of

fe
e-

co
nc

ep
tu

al
.p

ln

SCALE: 1:17.452 Left Perspective

SCALE: 1:17.453 Right Perspective

SCALE: 1:17.454 Left Rear Perspective

0 2' 4' 8'SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 FLOOR PLAN



 1 

Blowing Rock Planning Board 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Project:    SUP 2021-03 Heather Ridge Estates Subdivision 
Meeting Date:  May 20, 2021 
Applicant:  K. West, LLC  
Staff:   Kevin Rothrock, Planning Director   
 
 
REQUEST 
 
K. West, LLC is requesting a Special Use Permit for a 9-lot single-family subdivision on 
the corner of Heather Ridge Lane and Green Hill Rd. The 5.1-acre subject property is 
zoned R-15 single-family and is partially in the WS-IV water supply watershed. The 
property is further identified by Watauga PIN 2817-67-9106-000. No new roads are 
proposed for the subdivision as each lot will have direct access to a public street. 
 
SITE PLAN 
 
The subject property is a 5-acre wooded tract between Green Hill Road and Heather 
Ridge Lane.   Approximately 0.50 acre of the property is in the water supply watershed 
with the remainder outside of the watershed. Each proposed lot meets the minimum 
size requirement of 15,000 sq feet and minimum lot width of 100 feet. 
 
Five (5) lots front Green Hill Road, three (3) lots front Heather Ridge Lane, and one lot is 
located on the corner of both streets.  To minimize driveway access cuts onto Green Hill 
Road, staff recommends combining driveways on lots 6 and 7, and lots 4 and 5. Staff 
also recommends access for lots 1 and 3 be provided/shared from Heather Ridge Lane. 
 
The setback shown on lot # 1 should be 30 feet on one street and 20 feet on the other. 
The potential owner will have the option of determining which is the primary street. 
 
No access is allowed to the lower gravel section of Heather Ridge Lane. This section of 
road is outside of Town limits and is private. 
 
 
Storm Water Management 
 
Storm water detention is not required on this project as no new streets or roads are 
being proposed. 
 
 



 2 

Water and Sewer Utilities 
 
 
The proposed sewer will be a low-pressure sewer system along Green Hill Road to 
capture sewer from lot 7 and pump up to the manhole on Heather Ridge Lane.  An 
extension to the existing 2-inch pressure sewer line is proposed along the lower, 
downhill section of Heather Ridge to account for lots 8 and 9.  All sewer line 
improvements will be installed at the developer’s expense.  Staff and the Town Engineer 
will approve water and sewer systems to meet the Town Code. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
1. Aerial vicinity map 
2. Site plan/preliminary plat 
3. Tree survey 
 
 
 



G
R

E
E

N
 H

IL
L 

R
D

BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY

BUS
321

BYP
321

SHEET

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
  

P
L

A
T

C1

H
E

A
T

H
E

R
 R

ID
G

E
 E

S
T
A

T
E

S
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

F
O

R

B
L

O
W

IN
G

 R
O

C
K

, 
 N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

R
O

L
IN

A

K
.  

W
E

S
T,

  L
LC

BLOWING ROCK

PROJECT

TOWN OF

W
ONDERLAND D

R

PROPOSED 2" PUBLIC 
PRESSURE SEWERLINE

1

H
EAT

H
ER

 R
ID

G
E

LA
N
E

1

2

18,863 sq ft

23,122 sq ft

3

21,367 sq ft

5

27,469 sq ft

6

23,167 sq ft

7

8

9

31,784 sq ft

PROPOSED 2" PUBLIC 
PRESSURE SEWERLINE

EXISTING WATERLINE

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWERLINE

EXISTING PRESSURE SEWERLINE

EXISTING WATERLINE

APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY

FROM WATAUGA COUNTY GIS 

SETBACK LINE (TYP)APPROX PROPERTY DIMENSION (TYP)

4

21,750 sq ft

23,810 sq ft

30,002 sq ft



SUP 2021-03 Heather Ridge Estates 

2817-67-9106-000 


	1. P&Z Agenda May 2021
	Planning Board
	Agenda
	Call to Order
	Approval of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Other Business
	Adjournment

	Town of Blowing Rock

	2. P & Z minutes 4.15.2021
	5. SUP 2021-02 Viking Properties - PB stf rpt - 5-21
	6. Viking Properties Coffee Shop - schematics - April 2021
	7. Viking Properties Coffee Shop - site plan - April 2021
	8. -20-21-COFFEE SHOP - RENDERING
	9. CUP 2021-03 Heather Ridge Estates - PB stf rpt
	10. Heather Ridge Estates Subdivision 21 0429 - site
	11. Heather Ridge aerial

